how vigorously may be determined from the fact that the grand total of amount raised up to October, 1906, has been further increased up to the time of present writing to over \$2,400. Some of the active members of to-day were identified with the work early in its hisrory, and it is is worthy of note that Mrs. S. G. Kitchen, appreciated and beloved by her sisters in the work, has held office either as secretary or treasurer of the circle for nearly twenty-six years.

In closing this sketch, we quote the closing paragraph of Mrs Kitchen's address, given at the 25th anniversary in 1906. It is as true now as it was then.

"Can we realize how much our Mission Society has done for the Baptist Women of St. George. We are united as only service for Jesus can unite. We are interested in one another as only those can be who serve a common cause, and we give thanks to day for what we have accomplished in the past to help publish "the glad tidings of great joy"

The officers for the present year are: President, Mrs E. W. Patten; 1st vice-pres., Mrs H. C. Newcombe; 2nd vice-pres., Mrs F. H. Thompson; secretary, Mrs W. H. Kerr; treasurer, Mrs S. G. Kitchen.

The Ladies' Aid Society

The Ladies' Aid Society of the St. George Baptist Church was organized in the home of Mrs Enos Rosebrugh, Nov. 8th, 1892. Its object, as stated in the constitution, "is to assist in the temporal and further the spiritual interests of the church." A perusal of the records since the above date clearly shows how faithfully and well the sisters composing the membership of the society have endeavored to live up to and maintain its ideals. Ever watchful for opportunity and ever ready to render its assistance to the church financially or otherwise, it has added much to the comfort of our church life.

Among other services rendered, in 1894 it contributed \$200 to assist in the renovation and beautifying of